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Redistribution for the Northern Territory

Dear Committee Members.

I wish to make a brief submission to the Committee.

Based upon the criteria for the redistribution of boundaries and the elector projections
provided by the Committee I would suggest that no change to the existing boundaries
be made.

This redistribution has been necessitated by the passage of time (7 years) and the
current boundaries and projections are within tolerance and with no change to the
boundaries, the population in the two Divisions is projected to remain remarkably
similar (757 difference). The only reasonable adjustment may be to use Taylors Road
as a boundary between the two Divisions.

On balance I would propose that the boundaries remain the same until the next
redistribution tn 201 5 .

Gordon
arch 2008

Yours si
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